From: William Thomas

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 11:24 AM
To: willsenior@protonmail.com
Subject: WELCOME TO THE CRHI WEBSITE

Hello Everyone,

| am working hard to turn yesterday's "Who Are The CRHI?" Facebook flap to our advantage by
pointing our allies, friends, members and enemies to our mini-website (on my website).

Please check it out and direct enquiries to this page.

For those who have or are responding on Facebook, thank you for your participation. It's important to
use this opportunity to engage in dialogue with our community online.

Legal Update: | have checked in with Carla. Our application with West Coast Environmental Law for
additional funding is still awaiting approval. Since we are nearing the end of this 6-8 week process, |
am not anticipating much further delay. Carla has received our flyer, a photo of our last meeting
(yes, we really exist!) and all my email updates. More legal news when | have it.

In the meantime... we need to get busy and file our own FOIA for all communications between
Rogers, the Trust Planner(s), and our own trustees. Volunteers should contact me right away.

Tell your garden we are fighting for all the plants!

More soon,

Will
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